From: Lauren Birkwood (Equans)

To: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
Subject: NELC - Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind Project - EN010130
Date: 03 October 2024 11:41:15

Good Morning

I email regarding the Development Consent Order for The Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind
project, reference EN010130.

On behalf of North East Lincolnshire Council, | can confirm that there are no detailed
comments on the project at this stage as the proposal would not appear to affect our area
in any physical manner. If necessary, further comments can be made during the
examination period. However, we do acknowledge that it will support the renewable
industry, and it is considered that the socio-economic impact and benefits should be
explored and detailed in full. For example, it would be beneficial if it could be detailed
where the wind farm would be serviced from and in particular if this would be from the Port
of Grimsby.

| trust the above is of value and please.

Kind Regards, Lauren

Lauren Birkwood MRTPI

Senior Town Planner

Development Management - Planning
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Reduce your environmental footprint, please do not print this email unless you
really need to.

North East Lincolnshire Council - This e-mail and any files transmitted with it
contains information from North East Lincolnshire Council which may be privileged
or confidential. The information is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or
entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient be aware that any
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processing of this email and its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please send it back to us immediately and
permanently delete it. Do not use, copy or disclose the information contained in
this message or in any attachment. The North East Lincolnshire Council email
system, including emails and their content, may be monitored for security reasons
and to ensure compliance with council policy. Emails and attachments may be
recorded for the effective operation of the organisation and for other lawful
business purposes. We cannot guarantee that this email or its attachments are
virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. We therefore recommend
you carry out your own anti-virus checks before opening any email or attachments.
North East Lincolnshire Council will not accept any liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this email or its attachments, or any damage or loss
caused by computer viruses coming from this email or its attachments.





